
From: Hughes, Kim <Kimberly.Hughes@vistracorp.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2026 10:52 AM 
To: Tyrren Parrish 
Subject: Re: Permit 9668: Publication Documents  

 
Oh ok. Great to know. Will remember that for future projects. 
 
 
Thanks, 
Kim Hughes, P.E. | Environmental Manager | o: 469.405.8282 | c: 469-371-2404  
 

 
From: Tyrren Parrish <Tyrren.Parrish@tceq.texas.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2026 10:38:29 AM 
To: Hughes, Kim <Kimberly.Hughes@vistracorp.com> 
Subject: RE: Permit 9668: Publication Documents  
  

EXTERNAL EMAIL  
  

Hello Kimberly, 
  
Thank you for providing the documents. You followed the instructions on the NORI letter 
correctly. However, also providing the permit reviewer with the publication documents can 
improve application processing speeds.  
  
Ty Parrish 
TCEQ | Air Permits Division  
(512) 239-1132 
How are we doing?  Fill out our online customer satisfaction survey at www.tceq.texas.gov/customersurvey 

  
From: Hughes, Kim <Kimberly.Hughes@vistracorp.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2026 10:27 AM 
To: Tyrren Parrish <Tyrren.Parrish@tceq.texas.gov> 
Subject: RE: Permit 9668: Publication Documents  
  
Good morning Ty, 
  
Sorry about that. I was following the instructions on the NORI letter and sent it to those listed on the 
notification list. It was sent to Matthew Ray. I didn’t see you listed. But here it is attached. 
  
Let me know if you need anything else. 
  
Thanks, 
  
Kim Hughes, PE | Environmental Manager | office: 469.405.8282 | cell: 469.371.2404 
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From: Tyrren Parrish <Tyrren.Parrish@tceq.texas.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2026 9:05 AM 
To: Hughes, Kim <Kimberly.Hughes@vistracorp.com> 
Subject: Permit 9668: Publication Documents  
  

EXTERNAL EMAIL  
  
Hello Kimberly, 
  
Thank you for providing the publication documents (English Newspaper Tearsheets and Affidavit) to 
proofs@tceq.texas.gov. As the permit reviewer, I must also review the publication documents as well. 
Please email me the English Newspaper Tearsheets and Affidavit. 
  
Thank you, 
  
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
Attachments: MC 9668 Proofs & Aff.pdf 
 
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
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From: Matthew Ray 
Sent: Friday, February 6, 2026 11:12 AM 
To: Tyrren Parrish 
Subject: FW: NORI Verification Form - TCEQ Air Permit 9668 - Luminant Generation 

Company LLC 
Attachments: 2026-02-05 MC-9668-401649 PN Verification Form.pdf 

 
See PNV form attached  
 
From: Hughes, Kim <Kimberly.Hughes@vistracorp.com>  
Sent: Friday, February 6, 2026 10:40 AM 
To: PROOFS <PROOFS@tceq.texas.gov>; R6AirPermitsTX <r6airpermitstx@epa.gov>; Matthew Ray 
<Matthew.Ray@Tceq.Texas.Gov> 
Cc: Collins, Renee <Renee.Collins@luminant.com>; Whitaker, Josh <Josh.Whitaker@luminant.com>; 
Harger, Ryker <Roderick.Harger@vistracorp.com> 
Subject: NORI Verification Form - TCEQ Air Permit 9668 - Luminant Generation Company LLC 

 
Regarding: 
 
TCEQ NSR Permit number: 9668 
TCEQ NSR Project number: 401649 
TCEQ Regulated Entity: Morgan Creek Steam Electric Station 
TCEQ Regulated Entity Number: RN102285848 
Owner/Operator: Luminant Generation Company LLC 
TCEQ Customer Number for Owner/Operator: CN603256413 
 
Attached is the signed Public Notice Verification form for the Notice of Receipt of Application and 
Intent to Obtain Air Permit (NORI) Renewal for TCEQ Air Quality Permit No. 9668. Please contact 
me if you have any questions regarding this submittal. 
 
Kim Hughes, PE | Environmental Manager | office: 469.405.8282 | cell: 469.371.2404 
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From: Hughes, Kim <Kimberly.Hughes@vistracorp.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 6, 2026 1:38 PM 
To: Steven Piper 
Cc: Tyrren Parrish 
Subject: RE: RENEWAL, Luminant Generation Company LLC, Project: 401649, 

Permit(s): 9668,  

 
Ok thanks Steven for the follow up. Appreciate it and we'll be on the lookout for it. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Kim Hughes, PE | Environmental Manager | office: 469.405.8282 | cell: 469.371.2404 
   
-----Original Message----- 
From: Steven Piper <Steven.Piper@tceq.texas.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 6, 2026 9:17 AM 
To: Hughes, Kim <Kimberly.Hughes@vistracorp.com> 
Cc: Tyrren Parrish <Tyrren.Parrish@tceq.texas.gov> 
Subject: RE: RENEWAL, Luminant Generation Company LLC, Project: 401649, Permit(s): 9668,  
 
EXTERNAL EMAIL 
 
 
Kim, 
The 30 days will reset with the amended notice which I will send out this week. 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Hughes, Kim <Kimberly.Hughes@vistracorp.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 6, 2026 8:45 AM 
To: Steven Piper <Steven.Piper@tceq.texas.gov> 
Cc: Tyrren Parrish <Tyrren.Parrish@tceq.texas.gov> 
Subject: RE: RENEWAL, Luminant Generation Company LLC, Project: 401649, Permit(s): 9668, 
 
Good morning Steven, 
 
Wanted to follow up on our conversation from yesterday and see if you have any update on the 
amended NORI (to include HAPs). Also, wanted to see what guidance you found out on if the Microsoft 
issue is not resolved prior to the deadline date of publishing (Jan. 11th) what we should do. Our deadline 
to approve the notice with the newspaper is today for publishing on Thursday. 
 
Would the Notice Issuance Date be revised to a later date so that we have ample time to publish? 
 
Thanks, 
 
Kim Hughes, PE | Environmental Manager | office: 469.405.8282 | cell: 469.371.2404 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Steven Piper <Steven.Piper@tceq.texas.gov> 



Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2025 12:02 PM 
To: OCC-NSR <occ-nsr@tceq.texas.gov>; R6AirPermitsTX@epa.gov; Hughes, Kim 
<Kimberly.Hughes@vistracorp.com>; Collins, Renee <Renee.Collins@luminant.com> 
Cc: RFCAIR3 <RFCAIR3@tceq.texas.gov> 
Subject: RENEWAL, Luminant Generation Company LLC, Project: 401649, Permit(s): 9668, 
 
EXTERNAL EMAIL 
 
 
Please see Public Notice attached. 



From: Steven Piper 
Sent: Tuesday, January 6, 2026 9:17 AM 
To: Hughes, Kim 
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
Sent: Monday, December 22, 2025 3:02 PM 
To: Tyrren Parrish 
Subject: RE: NSR Permit 9668-401649: Do Not Publish NORI 
 
Ok thanks. 
 
Kim 
 

From: Tyrren Parrish <Tyrren.Parrish@tceq.texas.gov>  
Sent: Monday, December 22, 2025 3:01 PM 
To: Hughes, Kim <Kimberly.Hughes@vistracorp.com> 
Subject: RE: NSR Permit 9668-401649: Do Not Publish NORI 
 

EXTERNAL EMAIL  
  

Hello Kim, 
 
Thank you for your email. I spoke with my boss about this earlier today. My boss will reach 
out to the APIRT reviewer to get a status update regarding the NORI. I will email you as soon 
as I have an update.  
 
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
Sent: Monday, December 22, 2025 2:38 PM 
To: Tyrren Parrish <Tyrren.Parrish@tceq.texas.gov> 
Subject: RE: NSR Permit 9668-401649: Do Not Publish NORI 
 
Hello Ty, 
 
I left a message with Steven Piper this morning to check on the status of the amended NORI. We 
hadn’t received it yet and not sure if he was in the office due to the holidays.  
 
Thanks, 
Kim Hughes, PE | Environmental Manager | office: 469.405.8282 | cell: 469.371.2404 

   
 

From: Tyrren Parrish <Tyrren.Parrish@tceq.texas.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2025 1:56 PM 
To: Hughes, Kim <Kimberly.Hughes@vistracorp.com> 
Subject: RE: NSR Permit 9668-401649: Do Not Publish NORI 
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EXTERNAL EMAIL  
  

Hello Kim, 
 
Thank you for providing an updated PI-1. Combustion turbines are considered a type of 
combustion engine. TCEQ recognizes engines to have HAPs emissions. Please be advised 
that you will receive an email from the APIRT reviewer with an amended NORI attached. 
Please review this email and complete the necessary steps. 
 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2025 10:34 AM 
To: Tyrren Parrish <Tyrren.Parrish@tceq.texas.gov> 
Subject: RE: NSR Permit 9668-401649: Do Not Publish NORI 
 
Good morning Tyrren, 
 
Apologies for the delay. I am just now seeing your email (it was in my Junk Mail folder). Assuming 
you are referring to the emergency diesel engine? As instructed, attached is the updated PI-1 
Workbook. 
 
Let me know if you have any questions. We haven’t published yet. Please inform of the next steps. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Kim Hughes, PE | Environmental Manager | office: 469.405.8282 | cell: 469.371.2404 

   
 
 
 

From: Tyrren Parrish <Tyrren.Parrish@tceq.texas.gov>  
Sent: Friday, December 12, 2025 4:36 PM 
To: Collins, Renee <Renee.Collins@luminant.com> 
Cc: Hughes, Kim <Kimberly.Hughes@vistracorp.com> 
Subject: NSR Permit 9668-401649: Do Not Publish NORI 
Importance: High 
 

EXTERNAL EMAIL  
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Hello, 
 
I am the permit reviewer assigned to the renewal of NSR Permit 9668. TCEQ recognizes engines to have 
HAPs emissions, which may not have been quantified on the MAERT in the past, but they need to be 
listed on the public notice. Please submit a new PI-1 Workbook with Row 37 of the “Public Notice” tab 
stating “Yes.” Once we receive the updated PI-1 Workbook, I will reach out to the assigned APIRT 
reviewer to have them draft a new NORI document with HAPs listed. 
 
Please let me know if there are any questions. 
 
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
 

https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flinks.govdelivery.com%2Ftrack%3Ftype%3Dclick%26enid%3DZWFzPTEmbWFpbGluZ2lkPTIwMTgxMTAyLjk3MDg5MTgxJm1lc3NhZ2VpZD1NREItUFJELUJVTC0yMDE4MTEwMi45NzA4OTE4MSZkYXRhYmFzZWlkPTEwMDEmc2VyaWFsPTE3MzIwMjU1JmVtYWlsaWQ9ZGlhbm5lLmFuZGVyc29uQHRjZXEudGV4YXMuZ292JnVzZXJpZD1kaWFubmUuYW5kZXJzb25AdGNlcS50ZXhhcy5nb3YmZmw9JmV4dHJhPU11bHRpdmFyaWF0ZUlkPSYmJg%3D%3D%26%26%26104%26%26%26http%3A%2F%2Fwww.tceq.texas.gov%2Fgoto%2Fcustomersurvey&data=05%7C02%7CTyrren.Parrish%40tceq.texas.gov%7Ca45c357f370d475eacd508de419a1103%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C639020327173030097%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=DGgxEZe9ofj%2BJB3z%2FZxvNRmrDPW55t5uujfNeXaiO2s%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Kimberly.Hughes@vistracorp.com
mailto:Tyrren.Parrish@tceq.texas.gov


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
mailto:Renee.Collins@luminant.com
mailto:Kimberly.Hughes@vistracorp.com
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flinks.govdelivery.com%2Ftrack%3Ftype%3Dclick%26enid%3DZWFzPTEmbWFpbGluZ2lkPTIwMTgxMTAyLjk3MDg5MTgxJm1lc3NhZ2VpZD1NREItUFJELUJVTC0yMDE4MTEwMi45NzA4OTE4MSZkYXRhYmFzZWlkPTEwMDEmc2VyaWFsPTE3MzIwMjU1JmVtYWlsaWQ9ZGlhbm5lLmFuZGVyc29uQHRjZXEudGV4YXMuZ292JnVzZXJpZD1kaWFubmUuYW5kZXJzb25AdGNlcS50ZXhhcy5nb3YmZmw9JmV4dHJhPU11bHRpdmFyaWF0ZUlkPSYmJg%3D%3D%26%26%26104%26%26%26http%3A%2F%2Fwww.tceq.texas.gov%2Fgoto%2Fcustomersurvey&data=05%7C02%7CTyrren.Parrish%40tceq.texas.gov%7Ca45c357f370d475eacd508de419a1103%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C639020327173082566%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2BQFA7nY9H8WO%2BJ9IxIHtfDutHRxG9MMZsqr6lnyDw9s%3D&reserved=0


From: Hughes, Kim <Kimberly.Hughes@vistracorp.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2025 10:34 AM 
To: Tyrren Parrish 
Subject: RE: NSR Permit 9668-401649: Do Not Publish NORI 
Attachments: 2025-12 MC 9668 TCEQ PI-1 App Workbook_update.xlsx 
 
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
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flinks.govdelivery.com%2Ftrack%3Ftype%3Dclick%26enid%3DZWFzPTEmbWFpbGluZ2lkPTIwMTgxMTAyLjk3MDg5MTgxJm1lc3NhZ2VpZD1NREItUFJELUJVTC0yMDE4MTEwMi45NzA4OTE4MSZkYXRhYmFzZWlkPTEwMDEmc2VyaWFsPTE3MzIwMjU1JmVtYWlsaWQ9ZGlhbm5lLmFuZGVyc29uQHRjZXEudGV4YXMuZ292JnVzZXJpZD1kaWFubmUuYW5kZXJzb25AdGNlcS50ZXhhcy5nb3YmZmw9JmV4dHJhPU11bHRpdmFyaWF0ZUlkPSYmJg%3D%3D%26%26%26104%26%26%26http%3A%2F%2Fwww.tceq.texas.gov%2Fgoto%2Fcustomersurvey&data=05%7C02%7CTyrren.Parrish%40tceq.texas.gov%7Cbef4e86fedbd4863b4dc08de3cc10099%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C639014997340004823%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=iW3A8V0H0i5jAvZkECCLWSqSjZjFg4RwnhGeSW76wTk%3D&reserved=0
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